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The Department of Labor & Industrial Relations, Office of Community Services is issuing this addendum to OCS LBR 903-01, Employment Core Services for Low-Income Persons for the purposes of:

 FORMCHECKBOX 

Responding to questions that arose at the orientation meeting of <Date> and written questions subsequently submitted in accordance with Section 1-V, of the RFP.  

 FORMCHECKBOX 

Amending the RFP.

 FORMCHECKBOX 

Final Revised Proposals

The proposal submittal deadline:

 FORMCHECKBOX 

is amended to <new date>.

 FORMCHECKBOX 

is not amended.

 FORMCHECKBOX 

for Final Revised Proposals is <date>.

Attached is (are):

 FORMCHECKBOX 

A summary of the questions raised and responses for purposes of clarification of the RFP requirements.

 FORMCHECKBOX 

Amendments to the RFP.

 FORMCHECKBOX 

Details of the request for final revised proposals. 

If you have any questions, contact:

Contact person’s name: Keith Yabusaki
Contact phone: (808) 586-8675
Contact e-mail address: keith.y.yabusaki@hawaii.gov
Contact address: 830 Punchbowl Street, Room 420, Honolulu, HI 96813
Responses to Question Raised by Applicants

For RFP No: OCS LBR 903-01. 

RFP Title: Employment Core Services for Low-Income Persons

1.  Is there data showing number of people served from past contracts; size of population that qualifies for services? 
Answered first half of question - see OCS Annual Report on website. 

As stated in RFP, OCS wants you to tell us target population to be served based on demographics/data. 

2.  What does State of HI do with WIA funds? 
OCS does not handle the WIA funds.  Contact the DLIR - Workforce Development Council which receives and is responsible for the monies. 

3.  Can we preview the State's contracted Mosaic data base system? 
You may preview the system, but it will not necessarily help you in writing your response to the RFP. 
The Mosaic system is a typical case management system.  It primarily tracks clients and generates 1) Milestone Achievement Form (used as a cash request form) and 
2) Quarterly/Annual report. 

Call Daniel Young at OCS and arrange for a demo with Mosaic. 

4.   Has the pay structure changed from past contracts for same services? 
Pay structure has changed a little.  A little more of the funds have been added to the last three milestones. 

5.  Would we be penalized from consideration for county-specific bids if we submit a Statewide bid? 
No.  However, the outputs/outcomes as well as services for each county need to be clear so that OCS still can fairly compare services.

6.  Are there any DLIR restrictions that would not allow us to co-join services and leverage/complement the services we currently provide under Dept of Human Services contracts for TANF activities? 
OCS will not pay for duplicative services.  If TANF pays for different services from what OCS is contracting for, we would consider leveraging other federal funds on a case by case basis. 

7.  The Output and Performance Measure Table and the Funding Request Form both say to put in  2-year numbers.  For the standard Line item budgets we do on the standard SPO forms, do we just do a 1-year request, one for each year, or a combined 2-year one? 
It is up to you.  You should present your budget in a manner that you think best explains to the review team what you will do over two years.  Some applicants turn in identical budgets for each year, others have a different budget for each year, and soe turn in a single budget for two years.  It is the review team you need to convince that will evaluate your proposal. 

8.  Could you please clarify something for us? I was under the impression - from the RFP as well as your response to our question #5 above - that if we wish to submit a proposal for statewide services, that we need to submit budgets, outcome measures, and descriptions of services for each county separately, for comparison purposes, but that this can be done within the confines of a single proposal. However, the question has arisen whether we would need to submit a completely separate proposal for each county. Please advise.

If you are going to apply statewide, it probably would be better to apply in one application. If one service provider can provide the services more efficiently and effectively than a number of providers separately then procurement rules dictate that the state must select that one provider.  If you apply individually in four counties, each application would challenge the applications in that county.  Again, OCS cannot tell you what to do.  You need to present your info clearly so that reviewers can see what outputs/outcomes and services will be applied in each county.  Not to be evasive, but you need to decide which is the best route for you and your agency and how best to present your proposed services/plan.

OCS LBR 903-01 Employment Core Services for Low-Income Persons is amended as follows:
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	Section 1, Administrative Overview

	
	
	
	

	Section 2, Service Specifications

	
	II.A.2.
	
	Currently reads - The applicant shall have a minimum of one-year experience in Hawaii providing assistance to low-income persons.
Changed to - The applicant shall have a minimum of one-year experience in Hawaii providing assistance to low-income persons or an equivalent of five years of operating an employment core services program and working with income limited clients.
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